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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 April, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi

Subject: RE: Re: No OI GIA Report

Hi, 

 

OI has not yet reported. 

 

 

Regards, 
 
Mariesa Abu Kassim (Mariesa) 
AIG 
Claim Adjuster II, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations – Auto  
Shared Services – Malaysia | Global Business Services 
AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D) 
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia 
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012202 | Fax +6 03 2685 5898 
 
NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com | www.aig.com 

 

 

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]  

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:40 PM 

To: Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Chan, Yoke Shi 
Cc: Admin-a@lkkauto.com; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: Fw: Re: No OI GIA Report 

 

This mail is associated with : 

*SJU1088L (3396732819SG) 

[SGB46A] 
TP 

DAWN TEE PEI SZE 

Mar 3 2018 12:00PM 

[Good Wood Management Pte. Ltd.] 

Performance Motors Limited 

Dear All, 

  

Kindly assist to upload OI GIA report if available. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Vic Alpeh 

LKK Auto Consultrants Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6841 2096 

  

  

<-- Original Message -->  

From: LKK_HQ  

To: AIG_SG; NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak@aig.com; 

yokeshi.chan@aig.com; Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com 
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CC: admin-a@lkkauto.com; vicalpeh@lkkauto.com; ashersng@lkkauto.com 

Sent On: 29/03/2018 01:24 PM 

Subject: Re: No OI GIA Report 

   

Dear All, 

  

Kindly assist to upload OI GIA report if available. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Vic Alpeh 

LKK Auto Consultrants Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6841 2096 

  

  

   

<-- Original Message -->  

From: AIG_SG  

To: LKK_HQ 

Sent On: 07/03/2018 01:34 PM 

Subject: No OI GIA Report 

   
Hi 
  
Pls be advice that no OI GIA report received 
Pls find OI details below for your further actions 
  
OI name : Good Wood Management Pte. Ltd. 
  
Address : 
12 

Tanjong Penjuru Crescent 

Singapore 608975 
  
Mobile No: 91190311 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
Darshene  
 

 

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  

 

Sent by : VIC ALPEH (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)  

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


